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June 5, 2015
VIA RESS AND COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD
P.O. Box 2319, 27" Floor
2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

lan A. Mondrow
Direct: 416-369-4670
ian.mondrow@gowlings.com

Assistant: Cathy Galler
Direct: 416-369-4570
cathy.galler@gowlings.com

Re: EB-2014-0101: Oshawa PUC Networks Inc. (OPUCN) 2015-2019 Rates.

Outcome of Settlement Conference.

As directed by Procedural Order No. 2 herein, we write to advise the Board that the parties have

been unable to reach a settlement in this matter.

The parties are cooperating to determine whether there is consensus on which issues can be
heard in writing and for which issues the OEB should hold an oral hearing. Advice to the Board

in this respect is due by June 9"

Yours truly,

MiM M(Lf

- lan A. Mondrow

. Phil Martin, OPUCN
Harold Thiessen, OEB STAFF
Jennifer Lea, OEB STAFF COUNSEL
Intervenors of Record
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